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The Mercantile Library Association, St. Catherine street.

The Bank of Montreal, PI -e d'Armes, St. James St. opposite
the Cathedral, an elegant stone building of the Corinthian
order.

The City Bank, next to the abore, is in the Grecian style of cut
stone, and built in composite style of architecture.

Molson's Bank, on St. James street, is a handsome structure,
built of Ohio sandstone, with pillars of polished Scotch granite.

The Merchant's Bank of Canada, a fine building on the corner
of St. James and St. Peter streets, built of Ohio sandstone and
pillars of Scotch granite, now nearly finished and when completed
will be one of the finest buildings on the continent.

The Young Men's Christian Association Building, at the corner
of Craig and Radegonde streets.

The Jacques Cartier Bank, situated on the north of Place
d'Armes Square, a Tery fine building, built of granite.

The Queen's Hall, on St. Catherine street, in the New Cathe-
dral Block, situated between Victoria and University streets.

The Statute of Her Majesty.—This work of art from the studio
of Mr. Marshall Wood—was erected at the South end of Victoria

Square, and presented to the City by H. E. the Governor General,
on the 2ist November 1872. The cost of the Statute was about

#13,000 together with the Pedestal, the latter the gift of the Cor-
poration.

The Grey Nunnery, between Dorchester and St. Catherine
streets, near Guy street. •

The Bishop's School (R. C), on Sherbrooke strtet west,


